H / ic Houston Lommunity Lollege I’re-Bid/ I're-1I'roposal dign 1in dheet b of_b Pages

L a1 Y

WOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGT

Real Estate Broker and Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-61  Date: July 8, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

Company Name Cmf&ﬂwmﬂoowmp&f Phone az 14“23 3 75@/
s A (D bane Lot e

= ACE

Rep. 1 \'ame ' City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES 1-/ or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ v or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO _{i CERTIFICATION WITH

rerzes (Af/“ 2 7AL /("/7 £r2 443 78O
Company Name Address Phone
DAVA [ TROVEES z/([/dﬂ"(’“ //J"?s(‘“i‘ﬁ" Lt
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NOU~
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES_“ or NO AN 8 DA
= B T =
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_&" or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH gf’/lﬂ: Ci= [ EXAES
o~ )
Company Name Address Phone
C ey xod ¢, Qo1 z. 2 €wrs@ ps W ke |
Rep. Name City, State Email m~
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOX
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO__
3). __ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
) Rl Siz-Ta-t2 .z
Company Name Address Phone
q’{'c’_uc C’lof i <3+e.Je_:5c~_rVQq@m~Ja_L,.¢dom
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO ___

TZE STTE ppokene &3 142— 220
Company Name Address Phone
Lofin ROSE DAVID _ Noanos@ha FobinCnse® Ce.sitebiokeis, can
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES i
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES\/  orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH W\JL,D‘JLQ) S@ﬂ

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO |
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rcsToncousomty coutos Real Estate Broker and Consulting Services
Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-61 Date: July 8,2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone

&MMMM /;4;76!476 2200 Pyst Dok Blod s~ /3~ 7/4/—- c,s'/s v / 922-59/-26 1L
Rep. Nam City, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES 4 or NO____

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES /. or NO___ (J
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES,~~ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH C ;J«‘g W dr oo

Camperncc [GenlR (o NS 2o [rpRrr ST 28/ S TS

Company Name Address Phone
freo e Lo nsre I X _7723) /C/?:/«y%—/gaeco Yo Corn
Rep. Name City, Staté Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES/& NO____

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO/M CERTIFICATION WITH

f ,‘?c PZR77Y rel }ﬁa%/% NN L3 ~2 T
Bép/g)io//, terldatront Dbstontle oy

Rep. Name 7! City, State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO -
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _l/ or NO___
3). __AREYOUACERTIFIEDSBE? YES_ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

bZIZ cansuH'am.LZ& 2124 FM 2920 Rd svte 190-282 _281-9%9-1930

Company Narie Address Phone
Eadzjz p Mvngum Spti nf T 23388 monga e solting LIC  poen
ep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _¥ or NO___

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO ¥ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO _

.

Clite Real e Sernc2s_7180 (ks ke 2Ale2/7 (2123 490<f
oy Rearand  Bugpelond Ty &m@kwsc\\\d\v\ 04 Com

Rep. Name City, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITI-SA(N “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO X_
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES A orNO_.  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO ___
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Real Estate Broker and Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-61  Date: July 8, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

p/fnh Havini 92 Sawy & W 715-824 - ben?

mpany Name

¢f/ o/ AN, L0
Rep. Name City, State “m
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO Z

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _X or NO
3). _ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO x CERTIFICATION WITH

f"/”'ﬂ" Heaoimmn 102 &a e, 4&1,@/1 ZZ ,5’.371)1-?75'— 422
p’m) N Address hone
/) 4“4 MJ/&AL #ﬂ/ & g0/ huh pyymmn, cowe
ch Name City, State Emml

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO z
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _X or NO
3). _ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO _x CERTIFICATION WITH

HYplo s CARCIQJIEP o 731 Cule frvsy oo™t /3 92¢. F/0e

Company Name i Address 57— ‘oo 7 Ty Phone
Fro o £oatze/d //af—r&'-) JeAAR i @ CaRHOMES .Cort
Rep. Name City, Smte Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X __ or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO___
3). __ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NQX  CERTIFICATION WITH

Leult BlZS lirdl T3 P G20 2811/) %3700
Company T\mmt: 44?7%% X D 2 «ye) Phone

Zﬂi/t(\ [ ORY Rlecimmepalion

Rep. Nf:mc City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES o NOX
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X_orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH GHMSDE
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X_orNO ___

CLDOM!'E‘ ’(Crb{f'l\,] 13103 Fm 1960 KAWL 0 R»2 42X 919p

ompany Name Address Phone

Chhawncr U ue LLOLLSW Tw Romes hyc lhoandra /"?@ﬂqa,f/
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _ /.~ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __or NO‘i CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES i~ orNO __
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLESE

Real Estate Broker and Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-61  Date: July 8, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present: aaX’JOé p %u\'\ CH O~
LN

Company Name Address 12060 Pligae 1 o BT, 1 7% Qi
"W'&PSLQ@%JF A ™ 00 L, Loof SOL’“H'\ Caxlosbimo 2a @ fmsmtstocm: Goif
ame City, State 1710 &~] Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO E;

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X_ or NO
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NOX‘ CERTIFICATION WITH

Tt Sy o ) Mreettsof—Sooh

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
A e —
Lfream 08D otk %00 13- 360- 0300
Compgny Name Addre Phone
(R z Coonnd DCE?OV\ mj 05t reat really. or~
' Rep. Name City, State FEmail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YESK NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESZ * or NO___
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO)__( CERTIFICATION WITH

AR Ras NP0Vl ) Sato D #338  FB-950s0LL
Company Name Addfess Phone

@ccvqe N ///é oﬁw:&-\ﬁ #m;%o\;{k 036 fpusg gy Cowrvpeskedisons.co

ch Name V State mai
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NOT
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YEST _orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH(D{E HB NS

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES % or NO ___

SAE XN\ Z0HO VST O 82 qu3, ol 7/
Comp'my Name U Address Phone
I Houosor, OF W EWSU T STEAN,
Rep. Name Clt}, State Email (‘CN‘J‘ L
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES & or NO___

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __or NO K CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO ___
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i Real Estate Broker and Consulting Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-61  Date: July 8, 2019 Time: 10:00am

Representatives Present:

Company ame Address Phone &/J_) é #’D -/o0=
GL’L‘& /%/19470 3319 Jebn@Guessgroup e
ep. Name City, State E
Mo, G575 1o 17 =
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOoX
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES A or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X_ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH City "-f {-I/; ) %b Y4
L/QL}(UO ﬁ'(ll‘]-\ A%Vtﬁ’\"’( -@/G/ S&U%H}g&/ 632"50 g}_(){()(’7
Company Name Address Phone
%,‘A JZ("ICU,\CQ .(-;&'\}'—ffvé'\p— . —7_'71\ -Q_é‘ru\\ &hér) a’\lor‘pak&v‘({é\.’\s Ufl r Gy
Rep. Name City, State Emuail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” ,}K 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONE. YES or NO K
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES M NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH Crgty \L i~ < OC.

r

NS4 N1

Address

City, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” L// 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO___

3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO 1 CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO_ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ orNO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO _
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLECE

Real Estate Broker and Consulting Services

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT
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